

Contact

shamekhi.vahid@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/vahid-shamekhi-72469a89 (LinkedIn)

www.vahidshamekhi.com/ (Personal)

Top Skills

Technology Roadmapping

Scenario Planning

Innovation Management

Languages

English (Professional Working)

Persian (Native or Bilingual)

French (Elementary)

Certifications

Applied Introductory to the Art and Science of Futures Studies

Publications

TECHNOLOGY EVOLUTION OF TURBOFAN ENGINES BASED ON PATENT ANALYSIS, A NEW SIGHT TO TECHNOLOGY OPPORTUNITIES

Application of Text-Mining for Science and Technology Map Development, Sonar Case Study

Developing Technology Roadmap based on Science and Technology Mapping: Case of Turbofan Engine Industry

ذهن زیبا: تصمیم گیری هوشمندانه در زندگی، کسب و کار و کشورداری

فین تک های جهان-ی-چلد دوم

Vahid Shamekhi

Partner and Board Member at ILIA Corporation
Iran

Summary

Vahid Shamekhi is keen on innovation, future thinking, and foresighting. He has graduated from one of the best universities of Iran (Sharif University of Technology). He has more than thirteen years of work experience in Technology and Innovation management, specially in developing roadmaps, strategies and implementing them. Since four years ago, he has entered the financial technology (Fintech) industry through Venture Capitalizing, consulting, and innovating. He has collaborated with one of the most experienced international senior consultants for about two years. He has written four books and more than one hundred short essays for newspapers and socials. He is quite skilled in presenting new concepts. He is welcoming, flexible, and looks for new challenges.

Experience

ILIA Corporation
Partner and Board Member
November 2020 - Present (9 months)

University of Tehran
Strategic Management DBA Lecturer
November 2019 - Present (1 year 9 months)

Stars Wealth Management (Venture Capital)
3 years 1 month

Board Member
August 2020 - March 2021 (8 months)

CEO & Board Member
January 2019 - August 2020 (1 year 8 months)
Tehran Province, Iran

Business Development Manager
March 2018 - January 2019 (11 months)

Tehran Province, Iran

eFarda Company

Chief Innovation Officer

May 2020 - November 2020 (7 months)

Behpardakht Mellat (Payment Service Provider)

Strategic Planning Consultant

January 2018 - July 2018 (7 months)

Tehran Province, Iran

Mapna Group

Technology Management Expert

July 2014 - April 2018 (3 years 10 months)

Teaching Technology and Innovation Management Concepts

Advancing and Piloting (Teaching and Developing Technology Strategy)

Technology Management in Mapna Boiler with Arthur D. Little Senior
Consultant Supervision

Advancing and Piloting (Teaching and Developing Technology Strategy)

Technology Management in PARTO with Arthur D. Little Senior Consultant
Supervision

Advancing and Piloting (Teaching and Developing Technology Strategy)

Technology Management in MECO with Arthur D. Little Senior Consultant
Supervision

Advancing and Piloting (Teaching and Developing Technology Strategy)

Technology Management in PARS with Arthur D. Little Senior Consultant
Supervision

Developing MAPNA Science and Technology Observatory

(Monitoring, Intelligence, Forecasting, ...) Function

Teaching Futures Studies Concepts

Teaching Change Management Concepts

Designing and Implementing First "MAPNA Future Scenarios Competition"

Mehran Engineering & Well Services

Strategy Analyst (Futurist)

March 2014 - August 2014 (6 months)

Science & Technology Think Thank of the Contemporary World
(www.st3.ir)

Researcher

June 2013 - September 2013 (4 months)

Mobile Phone Industry Trends

Mobile Phone Industry Scenarios

NIPC

Researcher

November 2012 - June 2013 (8 months)

Iran Petrochemical Industry Future

Atinegaar Thinktank

Researcher

March 2010 - November 2012 (2 years 9 months)

Technology Roadmap

Methods of Technology Mapping based on Text Mining Algorithms

Sharif University of Technology

Research Assistant

July 2009 - December 2011 (2 years 6 months)

Technology Roadmap of Turbofan Engines

Education

Sharif University of Technology

Bachelor of Science (BSc), Aerospace, Aeronautical and Astronautical/Space Engineering · (2003 - 2008)

Sharif University of Technology

Master of Science (MSc), Aerospace, Aeronautical and Astronautical/Space Engineering · (2008 - 2010)

Tarbiat Modares University

Doctor of Philosophy - PhD Candidate, Science and Technology Policymaking/Management · (2018 - 2022)